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Diamond Williams 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys,com] 

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 3:13 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stete.fl. us 
cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Martin Friedman; Trina Cotlins 

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090526-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Lee County by North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. 

Importance: High 
Attachments: Clerk PSC (Withdrawal of Application).ltr.07-30-2010(2),pdf 

a. Martin 5. Friedman, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: Illfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No. 090526-WS; North Fort Myers Utility, Inc.'s Application for Increase in Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Lee County - Filing the Utility's notice of withdrawal of its Application filed in the 
above-referenced docket. 

c. North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. 

d. 1 Page. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page. 

7/30/2010 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 
www.abattornc)a,com 

PIeprie Respond to the tongwood Office 

July 30,2010 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 090526-WS I Applicatian for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Lee County by North Port Myers Utility, Inc. 
Our File No. 16319.29 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter serves as North Fort Myers Utility, Inc.'s notice of withdrawal of its 
Application filed in the above-referenced docket. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Very rmly yours, 

For the Firm 
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MSF/tlc , I '  2'- 

Mr. Tony Reeves (via e-mail) A L N  

Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
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I-) _-- Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
C -J ._  ., 
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